Bell, Danielle

From: RADE, ALYSSA N 5S5gt USAF AMC 6 SFS/S3E <alyssarade@us.af.mil>

Sent: Tuesday, November 01, 2016 10:08 AM

To: Bell, Danielle; BARRETT, TODD C (GS-08 USAF AMC 6 SF5/53GB; PARADISE, TREVOR S
TSgt USAF AMC 6 SES/S3G; DOBSON, ISAAC M TSgt USAF AMC S3EDR

Subject: RE: Deregistered Intoxilyzer

Ma'am,

Officer Gabbert's replacement is Lt Todd Barrett. His email is Todd.Barrett@us.af.mil. 1 will also forward this email to
him and our leadership to ensure they are aware of the deregistration.

Thank you,
55gt Alyssa Rade

From: Bell, Banielle [mailto:DanielleBell@fdie.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, November 1, 2016 9:57 AM

To: RADE, ALYSSA N SS5gt USAF AMC 6 SFS/53E <alyssa.rade@us.af.mil>
Subject: FW: Deregistered Intoxityzer

Good morning,

Thank you for being so helpful. He is the email | sent to Gabbert regarding the Intoxilyzer. We just want to be sure
someone knows it cannot be used for evidential use. If you would, please send me the name of the person we should
contact going forward.

Thank you again,

Danielle M. Bell

Department Inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

(850) 617-1286 {Office)

(850) 274-2757 (Cell)

(850) 921-3787 (Fax)




From: Bell, Danielle

Sent: Thursday, September 29, 2016 1:45 PM
To: Jesse Gabbert

Subject: Deregistered Intoxilyzer

Good afternoon,

Attached is a pdf of a letter that should be in the mail headed your way. In a nutshell, Intoxilyzer 80-001866 which was
registered to MacDill AFB has been DEREGISTERED (VOIDED) is no fonger a registered evidential Intoxilyzer in the state
of Florida. Your agency owns the instrument and is free to use it as a trainer, loan it to other agencies for training, etc,
but it CANNOT be used in an evidential capacity unless it is reregistered. Please hang onto the registration and
associated documents for 3 years after yesterday's date (09/28/2016} as is required by FL Administrative Code 11D-8.

Please reach out to us if you need anything in the future. Thank you for working with me on this,

Danielle

Panielie M. Bell

Department Inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

(850) 617-1286 {Office)

(850) 274-2757 (Cell)

(850) 921-3787 {Fax)

-—-Qriginal Message---—-

From: Bell, Danielle

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 5:37 PM
To: Kirkiand, Brett

Subject: FW: Intoxilyzer




Good morning Brett,

Per the long string of emails below, please DEREGISTER Intoxilyzer instrument # 80-001866 which is currently registered
MacDill Air Force Base. They do not currently have any BTOs or Als and the previous Al has indicated that the current
Commanding Officer would like to deregister the Intoxilyzer which has not been in use since 2013 or so {with the
exception of the annual inspections.)

Thank you!

Danielle M. Bell

Department inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

{850) 617-1286 (Cffice)

{850) 274-2757 (Cell)

(850) 921-3787 {Fax)

~~~~~ Original Message----~

From: GABBERT, JESSE W CIV USAF AMC 6 SF5/Marine Patrol {mailto:jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af. mil
<mailto:jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af.mil> |

Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 4:18 PM
To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer

Sorry for the delay,

Yes we will keep it and just deregister it.



Thank you

From: Bell, Danielle [mailto:DanielleBeli@fdle.state. fl.us <mailto:DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us> |
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 3:16 PM

To: GABBERT, JESSE W CIV USAF AMC 6 SFS/Marine Patrol <jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af.mil
<mailto:jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af.mil> >

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer

Just so | know the plan and can document it, what would you like to do with it?

Thanks,

Danielle M. Bell

Department Inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Alcohol Testing Program




(850) 617-1286 {Office)

{850) 274-2757 {Cel)

(850) 921-3787 (Fax}

From: Bell, Danielle
Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 9:28 PM
To: GABBERT, JESSE W CIV USAF AMC 6 SFS/Marine Patrol

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer

We can definitely do that. 3 options:

L. if you’l ship it to me, | can disable it {(and prevent unauthorized usage.) | can also deregister it at that time.

Z. You can keep it there and I'll simply deregister it. It would then be up to you/your agency to ensure it isn't used as an
evidential instrument.

3. We can continue our annual exercise in inspecting an instrument not in use and everything can remain as is {so long
as | inspect it once each year.)




Any of these work for me. Thank you for working on this.

Danielle

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

—---—- Original message -

From: "GABBERT, JESSE W CIV USAF AMC 6 SFS/Marine Patrol” <jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af.mil
<mailto:jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af.mil <mailto:jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af. mi%20%3cmailtoijesse.gabbert. 1@us.af. mil> > >

Date: 09/12/2016 4:15 PM {GMT-05:00)

To: "Bell, Danielle" <DanielleBell@fdie.state.fl.us <mailto:DanielleBeli@fdie.state.fl.us
<mailto:DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us%20%3cmailto:DanielleBell@fdie.state.fl.us> > >

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer

| think keeping it and deregistering it would be a good route, since another commander could come in and want us to
have an intoxilyzer.

----0Original Message-----
From: Bell, Danielle [mailto:DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us <matilto:DanielleBeli@fdle.state.fl.us> ]

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 4:09 PM




To: GABBERT, JESSE W CIV USAF AMC 6 SFS/Marine Patrol <jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af.mil <mailto:jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af.mi
<mailto:jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af.mil%20%3cmailto:jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af. mil> > >

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer

You have several options. It beltongs to your agency. As long as it us sold within florida, it can be sold or given to any law
enforcement agency in Florida, You would send it to me and | would do the software side of the transfer and reregister it
to that agency. Your agency can keep it indefinitely but send it to me and I'll disable it, deregister it, and send it back.
Those are the best 2 options. Others include the trash and other states but it would need to be hard wiped first
{software.)

Let me know what they would like to do.

Thanks,

Danielle

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

-——-— Original message -

From: "GABBERT, JESSE W CIV USAF AMC 6 SFS/Marine Patrol” <jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af mil
<mailto:jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af.mil <mailto:jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af.mil%20%3cmailto:jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af.mil> > >

Date: 09/12/2016 3:22 PM {(GMT-05:00)

To: "Bell, Danielle” <DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us <mailto:DanielleBeli@fdle.state.fl.us
<mailio:DanielleBell@fdle.state. fl.us%20%3cmailto:DanielleBeli@fdle.state.fl.us> > >

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer




So | finally received an answer, which is the unit does not want to have an intoxilyzer. What is our next course of action.

From: Bell, Danielle {mailto:DaniefleBell@fdie.state.fl.us <mailto:DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us> ]
Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 3:48 PM

To: GABBERT, JESSE W CIV USAF AMC 6 SES/Marine Patrol <jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af.mil <mailto:jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af.mil
<mailto:jesse.gabbert.1@us.af.mil%20%3cmailto:jesse.gabbert. L@us.af.mil> > >

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer

Any headway? Your instrument is the last one | have to see.

Thanks,

Danielle M, Bell

Department Inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Alcohol Testing Program

{850) 617-1286 {Office)



(850) 274-2757 {Cell)

{850) 921-3787 {Fax}

From: Bell, Danielle
Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 7:28 PM
To: Jesse Gabbert

Subject: Intoxilyzer

Good morning,

Any idea what the new CO has decided regarding your Intoxilyzer? if you want to, you can ship it here and I'll do its
inspection while we wait on a decision.

Thanks,

Danielle M. Bell



Department Inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement

Alcohol Testing Program

(850} 617-1286 (Office)

(850) 274-2757 (Cell)

(850) 921-3787 (Fax)
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Florida Department of Criminal Justice Professionalism Rick Scott, Governor
Law Enforcement Post Office Box 1489 Pam Bondi, Afforney General

Tallahassee, Florida 32302-1488 Jeff Atwater, Chief Financial Officer
Richard L. Swearingen (850) 410-8600 Adar Putram, Commissioner of Agriculture
Commissioner www fdie.state fl.us

September 28, 2016

Civ. Jesse W. Gabbert

MacDill Air Force Base, 6" SFS

2505 SOCOM Memorial Way

MacDill AFB, Florida 33621

Subject: De-Registration of intoxilyzer 8000 Serial Number 80-001866

Dear Civ. Gabbert:

Per your e-mail, effective September 28, 2016, the registration for Intoxilyzer 8000 Serial
Number 80-001866 has been voided. The instrument may no longer be used for
evidentiary purposes until such time as it is registered.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at (850) 617-1290.

Sincerely,

TSt oo e

Brett Kirkland, Ph.D.
Alcohol Testing Program Manager

BK/ble

cc.  Danielle Bell, Department Inspector

Service = Integrity » Respect » Quality



Kirkland, Brett

Ll L N T T TS TP TO,
From: Bell, Danielle
Sent: Woednesday, September 21, 2016 5:37 PM
To: Kirkland, Brett
Subject: FW: Intoxilyzer

Good morning Brett,

Per the long string of emails below, please DEREGISTER Intoxilyzer Instrument # 80-001866 which is currently registered
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

{850) 617-1286 (Office)

{850) 274-2757 (Cell}

(850} 921-3787 (Fax)

~~~~~ Original Message—--

From: GABBERT, JESSE W CIV USAF AMC 6 SFS/Marine Patro! [mailto:jesse gabbert. 1@us.af. mil]
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 4:18 PM

To: Bell, Danielle

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer

Sorry for the delay,

Yes we will keep it and just deregister it.

Thank you

————— Original Message-----

From: Bell, Danielle [mailto:DanielieBell@fdle. state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, September 21, 2016 3:16 PM

To: GABBERT, JESSE W CIV USAF AMC 6 SFS/Marine Patrol <jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af.mil>
Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer

Just so | know the plan and can document it, what would you like to do with it?

Thanks,



Danielie M. Bell

Department Inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

(850) 617-1286 {Office}

(850) 274-2757 (Cell)

{850) 921-3787 (Fax)

From: Bell, Danielle

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 9:28 PM

To: GABBERT, JESSE W CIV USAF AMC 6 SFS/Marine Patrol
Subject: RE: intoxilyzer

We can definitely do that. 3 options:
1. If you'li ship'it to me, | can disable it (and prevent unauthorized usage.} | can also deregister it at that time.

2. You can keep it there and 'll simply deregister it. [t would then be up to you/your agency to ensure it isn't used as an
evidential instrument.

3, We can continue our annual exercise in inspecting an instrument not in use and everything can remain as is {so long
as | inspect it once each year.}

Any of these work for me. Thank you for working on this.

Danielle

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

~~~~~~~~ Original message -————
From: "GABBERT, JESSE W CIV USAF AMC 6 SFS/Marine Patrol" <jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af.mil
<mailto:jesse.gabbert.1@us.af.mil> >




Date: 09/12/2016 4:15 PM {GMT-05:00)
Ta: "Bell, Danielle” <DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us <mailtc:DanielieRell @fdle.state fl.us> >
Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer

| think keeping it and deregistering it would be a good route, since another commander could come in and want us to
have an intoxilyzer.

----- Original Message---—-

From: Bell, Danielle [mailto:DanielleBell@fdle.state fl.us]

Sent: Monday, September 12, 2016 4:09 PM

To: GABBERT, JESSE W CIV USAF AMC 6 SF5/Marine Patrol <jesse.gabbert.l@us.af.mil
<mailtg;jesse.gabbert. 1 @us.af mil> >

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer

You have several options. It belongs to your agency. As long as it us sold within florida, it can be sold or given to any law
enforcement agency in Florida. You would send it to me and | would do the software side of the transfer and reregister it
to that agency. Your agency can keep it indefinitely but send it to me and I'll disable it, deregister it, and send it back.
Those are the best 2 options. Others include the trash and other states but it would need 1o be hard wiped first
{software.)

Let me know what they would like to do.

Thanks,
Danielle

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE smartphone

~----—- Qriginal message -——-

From: "GABBERT, JESSE W CIV USAF AMC 6 SES/Marine Patrol" <jesse.gabbert.1@us.af.mil
<mailto:jesse.gabbert. 1@us af.mil> >

Date: 09/12/2015 3:22 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Bell, Danielle” <DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us <maifto:DanielleBell@fdie.state.fl.us> >
Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer

So | finally received an answer, which is the unit does not want to have an intoxilyzer. What is our next course of action.

----- Original Message--—-

From: Bell, Danielle mailto:DanielleBell@fdle.state.fl.us)

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2016 3:48 PM

To: GABBERT, JESSE W CIV USAF AMC 6 SFS/Marine Patrol <jesse.gabbert.1@us.af.mil
<mailto:jesse.gabbert. 1@us.af mil> >

Subject: RE: Intoxilyzer

Any headway? Your instrument is the last one | have to see.

Thanks,




Danielle M. Bell

Department Inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testiné Program

(850} 617-1286 (Office}

{850) 274-2757 {Cell)

(850} 921-3787 {Fax)

From: Bell, Danielle

Sent: Tuesday, July 26, 2016 7:28 PM
To: Jesse Gabbert

Subject: Intoxilyzer

Geod morning,

Any idea what the new CO has decided regarding your Intoxilyzer? i you want to, you can ship it here and 'l do its
inspection while we wait on a decision.

Thanks,

Danielle M. Bell

Department Inspector

Florida Department of Law Enforcement
Alcohol Testing Program

(850) 617-1286 (Office)

(850} 274-2757 (Cel)

(850) 921-3787 (Fax)







